From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Portland Public Works Engineering Update <PBOT@info.portland.gov>

Monday, June 2, 2025 3:37 PM

Engineering Update

***20250602 PBOT Announcement: P-576 Bike Rack Standard Drawing Updated***

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
CITY OF PORTLAND

working for clean rivers

PBOT Announcement
P-576 Bike Rack Standard Drawing Updated

P-576 Bike Rack Standard Drawing has been updated and now available on the
website.

Standard Details and Drawings | Portland.gov
Direct link: P-576 Bike Rack

Overview of the key updates to P-576:

o Bike rack bending angle now includes radius range.

o Rack assembly with dimension information is added to the standard
drawing.

e Notes for MATERIALS, MATERIAL FINISH, and MOUNTING
PROCEDURES have been updated to provide new information and clarity.

For any questions regarding the updated P-576, please contact PBOT Bike
Parking Coordinator at:



Email: bikeparking@portlandoregon.gov
Phone: 503-823-9863
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City of Portland | Public Works Engineering Update
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engineeringupdate@portlandoregon.gov

Sign up for engineering updates!

Receive periodic emails with engineering updates from the Portland Bureau of
Transportation (PBOT), Portland Water Bureau (PWB), Bureau of Environmental
Services (BES), and Urban Forestry (UF). Subscribe to engineering updates
here

The City of Portland ensures meaningful access to City programs, services, and activities
to comply with Civil Rights Title VI and ADA Title Il laws and reasonably provides:
translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, alternative formats, auxiliary
aids and services. To request these services, contact the Portland Bureau of
Transportation at 311 (503-823-4000), for Relay Service & TTY: 711.

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a webpage.
Stay Connected with the Bureau of Transportation:
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